
From: Pooja Ravindran <Pooja.Ravindran@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 3:21:14 AM 

To: Ellen Kaulig <ekaulig@chicagoreader.com> 

Cc: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Re: Let's Celebrate you, the Best of Chicago Winner! 

  

Hey Ellen, 

 

Thanks for the invite, I'd love to join and I'm copying our Board of Ethics to make sure this is an 

invitation that I am able to accept. Thanks! 

 

From: Ellen Kaulig <ekaulig@chicagoreader.com> 

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 3:11 PM 

Subject: Let's Celebrate you, the Best of Chicago Winner! 

  

 

 

 

 

You may have missed the invite last week, so we wanted to double check. 

 

 

We are excited to invite you and a guest to an exclusive party celebrating the Chicago Reader’s 

Best of Chicago issue. This year, our friends at 8 Hospitality Group have made it possible for us 

to host this private event so that our Best of Chicago winners can be feted! 

  [Warning: External email] 



 

Join our team and the other Best of Chicago 2024 first place winners for a night of libations and 

networking at Joy District in River North. 

 

Light refreshments and an open bar including non-alcoholic options will be available. 

 

Date and time: Wednesday April 2, 2025, from 7–10 PM 

Location: Joy District, 112 W. Hubbard, Chicago 

Our thanks to 8 Hospitality Group for hosting. 

 

 

Let me know if you can make it and I'll happily put you on the guest list. RSVP by midnight 

tonight, please and thank you so much. 

 

 

 

Ellen Kaulig (she/her) 

Chief of Staff 

p: 312.405.6234 (direct) 

e: ekaulig@chicagoreader.com 

w: chicagoreader.com 

a: 2930 S. Michigan, Suite 102, Chicago IL 

60616 
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